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Malave, Erin L/ ()(')VD / Z/@@Z

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, December 15, 2010 8:14 AM

Ta: ‘broker@promaxrealtygroup.com'

Subject: RE: FEIN

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you raceived from our staff. The Florida Departmaent of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Gustomer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Surye

From: broker@promaxrealtygroup.com [mailto:broker@promaxrealtygroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 11:22 FM

To: corphelp

Cc: 1dbrogdonl1@gmail.com

Subject: FEIN

Hello, _
Please add my FEIN to PRO/MAX Construction LLC as 27-4160826. Thanks and Merry
Christmas!

Best Regards,
David J. Brogdon
Licensed Real Estate Broker / Owner

PRO/MAX Realty Group
239.825.0373
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